From: Faust, Thomas (DOC) <thomas.faust@dc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 3:32 PM

To: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 2G06) <2G06@anc.dc.gov>

Cc: Appiah, Lindsey (EOM) <lindsey.appiah@dc.gov>; Donahue, Kevin (EOM) <kevin.donahue@dc.gov>
Subject: RE: Two questions

Hello Commissioner Nigro, hope all is well. In regards to your questions below from this week, please
see responses in red .
Thank you, | hope this is helpful.

Director Faust

Thomas Faust, Director, D.C. Department of Corrections
3924 Minnesota Ave. NE, Washington, D.C. 20019
Thomas.faust@dc.gov

(202) 671-2134

From: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 2G06) <2G06@anc.dc.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Appiah, Lindsey (EOM) <lindsey.appiah@dc.gov>; Donahue, Kevin (EOM) <kevin.donahue@dc.gov>
Cc: Faust, Thomas (DOC) <thomas.faust@dc.gov>

Subject: Re: Two questions

Good afternoon Deputy Mayor Appiah and City Administrator Donahue,
Please see the email below. Would you be able to assist with a response?
Thank you,

Rachelle

Rachelle P. Nigro

Advisory Neighborhood Commissioner, 2G06
Chair, ANC 2G

2G06@anc.dc.gov

202-236-3329

From: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 2G06)

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 10:53 PM

To: Faust, Thomas (DOC) <thomas.faust@dc.gov>
Subject: Two questions

Good evening Director Faust,

Please verify which police forces drop off detainees at the central cell block. | was told MPD, Metro,
United States Capital Police, and Park Police. Is the Secret Service also included? Any other police forces
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that | am missing? Police agencies regular users - MPD, Metro Transit, U.S. Capital Police, Park Police,
Uniformed Secret Service Police

Concerning the traffic at the proposed central cell block please explain to me what happens when there
is a caravan of police cars or vans. When one car is in the garage where will all the other police vehicles
be sitting with their detainees? Not clear on your reference of “caravan of police cars”? If thereis a
large amount of arrests coming from various police Districts, then DOC will coordinate staggered arrivals
from districts where being initially held. DOC is also instituting “call-ahead” on such drop-offs.

Thank you,

Rachelle



